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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Hedlth

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 4:05 PM

To: 'Rich Garlow'

Subject: RE: Soil Vapor Investigation, 15275 Washington Ave., San Leandro

| have no objection to the use of a helium shroud and helium testing for leak detection. Please include
a description of this modification in the report on soil vapor sampling.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax
lerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Rich Garlow [mailto:RGarlow@deltaenv.com]

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Soil Vapor Investigation, 15275 Washington Ave., San Leandro

Jerry,

We would like to change the “Leak Test” section of our June 15, 2007 work plan for this site. Instead of
using isopropyl alcohol we would like to use a “controlled atmosphere of helium” as discussed at the
March 14, 2008, California EPA Soil Gas Advisory Forum in Sacramento. This involves enclosing the
atmosphere around the soil vapor probe location and flooding this area with Helium and then testing the
samples for Helium. A helium tank and helium detector is used to maintain a 100% helium atmosphere
around the soil vapor probe area. Using this controlled atmosphere allows use of the analytical results if a
small leak is detected.

Rich

Richard Garlow

Project Manager

Delta Consultants

312 Piercy Road

San Jose, California 95138
Direct (408) 826-1880
Cell: (408) 239-9833

Fax: (408) 225-8506

Toll Free: (800) 477-4711
www.deltaenv.com

Member of:
Inogen Environmental Alliance
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